

**PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE
NEVADA INTERSCHOLASTIC ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION**

LCB File No. R047-21

November 12, 2021

EXPLANATION – Matter in *italics* is new; matter in brackets ~~omitted material~~ is material to be omitted.

AUTHORITY: §§ 1-16, NRS 385B.060.

A REGULATION relating to interscholastic activities; revising provisions relating to the academic eligibility of a pupil who participates in a sanctioned sport; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel’s Digest:

Existing law authorizes the formation of the Nevada Interscholastic Activities Association, composed of all the school districts of the State, for the purposes of controlling, supervising and regulating all interscholastic athletic events and other interscholastic events in the public schools and requires the Association to adopt regulations governing those events. (NRS 385B.050, as amended by section 1 of Assembly Bill No. 105, chapter 511, Statutes of Nevada 2021, at page 3401, 385B.060)

Existing regulations require a school district to adopt certain provisions for determining the academic eligibility of each pupil who participates in a sanctioned sport at a school located within the school district. (NAC 385B.756) Under existing regulations, a school district is required to adopt provisions: (1) requiring pupils to maintain a passing grade for each course he or she takes during the season; (2) requiring each pupil to maintain a grade point average of at least 2.0 during the immediately preceding semester; or (3) requiring pupils both to maintain a passing grade for each course in which he or she enrolls during the season and to have maintained a grade point average of at least 2.0 during the immediately preceding semester. (NAC 385B.756-385B.762) **Section 16** of this regulation eliminates the requirement that a school district adopt such provisions. Instead, **sections 2-8 and 11-15** of this regulation set forth various requirements governing the academic eligibility of pupils who participate in a sanctioned sport which are applicable to all schools.

Existing regulations require a pupil who participates in a sanctioned sport to enroll in a course of at least two units of credit consisting of at least four classes and regularly attend school. (NAC 385B.754) **Section 4** of this regulation instead requires a pupil who participates in a sanctioned sport to: (1) during the season in which the pupil participates in a sanctioned sport, be enrolled in at least four classes, the successful completion of which will collectively provide at least two units of credit for a full semester or its equivalent; and (2) comply with any attendance requirements of the school or school district. **Section 4** sets forth the manner for

meeting these requirements with respect to participation in a sanctioned event that takes place outside of the school year.

Section 5 of this regulation requires a pupil who participates in a sanctioned sport to have obtained, in the immediately preceding grading period: (1) a passing grade in at least four classes; (2) a passing grade in all or all except one of the classes in which the pupil was enrolled; and (3) a grade point average of at least 2.0. **Section 5** requires, with certain exceptions, the determination of whether a pupil meets those requirements to be made as of the date on which grades for the grading period are posted, as set forth in **section 3** of this regulation.

Section 13 of this regulation requires a pupil who participates in a sanctioned sport to maintain a passing grade for each course he or she takes during the season.

Existing regulations require a school within a school district that has adopted the requirement that each pupil who participates in a sanctioned sport maintain a passing grade for each course he or she takes during the season to review the pupil's progress in each course at least once every 3 weeks. (NAC 385B.758) **Section 13** eliminates that requirement. **Section 7** of this regulation requires each school to conduct an interim progress review of each pupil that participates in a sanctioned sport. **Section 2** of this regulation defines "interim progress review" to mean, in general, a review of the academic progress of a pupil. **Section 7** sets forth various requirements governing the nature and timing of interim progress reviews.

Section 6 of this regulation provides that, with certain exceptions, a pupil who, in any grading period, fails to meet any requirement for academic eligibility becomes immediately ineligible to participate in a sanctioned sport for the duration of the grading period. However, **section 6** sets forth a process by which such a pupil is authorized to become eligible if it is determined at an interim progress review that the pupil meets the requirements for academic eligibility.

If a review of a pupil by a school within a school district that has adopted the requirement that each pupil who participates in a sanctioned sport maintain a passing grade for each course he or she takes during the season reveals that the pupil is failing a course, existing regulations set forth procedures by which the pupil, after a probationary period, is declared to be ineligible and is authorized to regain eligibility at a subsequent review. (NAC 385B.758) **Section 13**, in general, retains such procedures if it is determined at an interim progress review that a pupil is failing a course in which he or she is enrolled.

Section 8 of this regulation sets forth certain requirements for the determination of grading periods by a school district or school.

Existing regulations provide that a pupil who enrolls in his or her first semester in the ninth grade in a school is academically eligible to participate in any sanctioned sport. (NAC 385B.752) **Section 11** of this regulation specifies that such a pupil: (1) is eligible until the pupil fails to meet any requirement governing academic eligibility; and (2) is deemed to meet the requirements set forth in **section 5** for the first grading period in which he or she is enrolled.

Section 12 of this regulation revises provisions authorizing certain units of credit earned by a pupil at a school other than the school in which the pupil participates in the sanctioned sport to be used to meet certain requirements governing academic eligibility.

Sections 14 and 15 of this regulation revise certain requirements for academic eligibility to account for the requirements of this regulation pertaining to grading periods and the posting of grades.

Section 9 of this regulation makes a conforming change to indicate the proper placement of **section 2** in the Nevada Administrative Code. **Section 10** of this regulation makes a

conforming change to reflect the revisions to the requirements for academic eligibility set forth in **sections 2-8 and 11-16** of this regulation.

Section 1. Chapter 385B of NAC is hereby amended by adding thereto the provisions set forth as sections 2 to 8, inclusive, of this regulation.

Sec. 2. *“Interim progress review” means a review of the academic progress of a pupil conducted pursuant to NAC 385B.758 or section 7 of this regulation.*

Sec. 3. *For the purposes of NAC 385B.750 to 385B.770, inclusive, and sections 3 to 8, inclusive, of this regulation, a grade earned during a grading period is “posted” on the date on which all grades for the grading period have been:*

1. Entered electronically by the school registrar or other person responsible for entering grades electronically; and

2. Made available to pupils, parents and teachers.

Sec. 4. *1. Each pupil who participates in a sanctioned sport shall:*

(a) During the season in which the pupil participates in the sanctioned sport, be enrolled in at least four classes, the successful completion of which will collectively provide at least two units of credit for a full semester or its equivalent; and

(b) Comply with any attendance requirements of the school or school district.

2. With respect to the participation of a pupil in an event sanctioned by the Association that is scheduled to occur outside of a school year, a pupil may satisfy the requirements of subsection 1 by:

(a) If the pupil has had the opportunity to register for classes for the next school year, registering for the number of classes specified in paragraph (a) of subsection 1.

(b) If the pupil has not had the opportunity to register for classes for the next school year, meeting the requirements of subsection 1 in the immediately preceding grading period.

Sec. 5. 1. Each pupil who participates in a sanctioned sport must have obtained, in the immediately preceding grading period:

(a) A passing grade in at least four classes;

(b) A passing grade in all or all except one of the classes in which the pupil was enrolled; and

(c) A grade point average of at least 2.0 on a 4.0 grading scale or the equivalent of a grade point average of 2.0 if a different grading scale is used.

2. Except as otherwise provided in this section and NAC 385B.754 and 385B.764, whether a pupil meets the requirements of subsection 1 for an immediately preceding grading period must be determined as of the date on which grades for that grading period are posted. Grades must be posted not later than 5 school days after the last day of a grading period.

3. For the purposes of meeting the requirements set forth in subsection 1, a grade of “incomplete,” “no credit,” “no grade” or an equivalent grade is not a passing grade and must be considered a failing grade until the grade is made up. Such a grade must be used in calculating the grade point average of a pupil, regardless of whether the grading system of the school ordinarily uses such a grade in calculating a grade point average. If a pupil makes up such a grade:

(a) The new grade earned by the pupil replaces the grade of “incomplete,” “no credit,” “no grade” or the equivalent grade; and

(b) The grade point average of the pupil must be recalculated using the new grade earned by the pupil.

Sec. 6. 1. Except as otherwise provided in this section and NAC 385B.758, a pupil who, in any grading period, fails to meet any requirement set forth in NAC 385B.750 to 385B.770, inclusive, and sections 3 to 8, inclusive, of this regulation becomes immediately ineligible to participate in a sanctioned sport for the duration of the grading period.

2. A pupil who is ineligible pursuant to subsection 1 may become eligible before the conclusion of the grading period if it is determined at an interim progress review conducted pursuant to section 7 of this regulation during the grading period that the pupil meets the requirements set forth in NAC 385B.750 to 385B.770, inclusive, and sections 3 to 8, inclusive, of this regulation.

3. If it is determined at an interim progress review conducted pursuant to section 7 of this regulation that a pupil who has become eligible pursuant to subsection 2 has failed to meet any requirement set forth in NAC 385B.750 to 385B.770, inclusive, and sections 3 to 8, inclusive, of this regulation, the pupil becomes immediately ineligible to participate in a sanctioned sport until:

(a) It is determined at a subsequent interim progress review that the pupil meets the requirements set forth in NAC 385B.750 to 385B.770, inclusive, and sections 3 to 8, inclusive, of this regulation; or

(b) Grades are posted for the grading period,

↪ whichever occurs first.

Sec. 7. 1. Each school shall, in accordance with the provisions of this section, continually review the academic progress of a pupil who participates in a sanctioned sport for the period in which the pupil participates in the sanctioned sport.

2. Each school shall conduct an interim progress review regarding each pupil who participates in a sanctioned sport on each date established by the school district or school pursuant to this section. The interim progress review must include, without limitation, a review of the progress of the pupil in:

(a) Each course taken by the pupil at the school where the pupil participates in a sanctioned sport; and

(b) Any vocational, magnet, online, college or night course or any other course taken for credit toward graduation by the pupil at a school other than the school where the pupil participates in a sanctioned sport.

3. Each interim progress review must indicate the academic status of the pupil for the period beginning on the first day of the semester or its equivalent, or on the first day of the grading period, and ending on the date on which the review is conducted. The academic status must be determined in accordance with the regulations of:

(a) The school district in which the school conducting the interim progress review is located; or

(b) If the school conducting the interim progress review is not part of a school district, the school.

4. Except as otherwise provided in subsections 5, 6 and 7, each school district or school that is not part of a school district shall establish the dates for conducting an interim progress review required by this section based on its academic calendar for each school year. The dates must be scheduled in a manner so that each interim progress review is:

(a) Conducted on the last school day in a week;

(b) Separated from either the beginning or conclusion of a grading period by approximately 15 school days or the equivalent; and

(c) Separated from another interim progress review by approximately 15 school days or the equivalent.

5. For each pupil who participates in a sanctioned sport, a school must conduct:

(a) During a grading period that consists of approximately 45 school days or the equivalent, not less than two interim progress reviews.

(b) During a grading period that consists of approximately 60 days, not less than three interim progress reviews.

6. If approved by the Executive Director, a school district or a school that is not part of a school district may establish a date for conducting an interim progress review pursuant to this section that occurs not more than 1 week before or after any date that the school district has established pursuant to subsection 4.

7. A school shall not conduct the first interim progress review during a school year until after the first date on which a game, contest or meet may be scheduled for a season as set forth by the schedule of activities established by the Association for that purpose.

Sec. 8. 1. *Grading periods used for the purpose of determining whether a pupil meets the academic requirements set forth in NAC 385B.750 to 385B.770, inclusive, and sections 3 to 8, inclusive, of this regulation must be determined by a school district or, for a school that is not part of a school district, a school. Such grading periods:*

(a) Must not include more than one-third of a school year;

(b) May be a portion of a period over which credit is earned by a pupil; and

(c) Must be approximately equal in length as measured by the number of school days in each grading period throughout the school year.

2. Grades issued for a grading period may be either formative or summative. Except as otherwise provided in NAC 385B.758, in calculating the grade point average of a pupil for the purposes of determining whether the pupil meets the requirements of NAC 385B.750 to 385B.770, inclusive, and sections 3 to 8, inclusive, of this regulation, only grades issued for the grading period in which they were obtained may be used.

3. A grading period may consist of, without limitation:

(a) For a semester credit system, a quarter consisting of approximately 45 school days that uses formative grades in the first and third quarters and summative grades in the second and fourth quarters.

(b) For a trimester credit system, a trimester consisting of approximately 60 school days that uses solely summative grades.

(c) Any other equivalent grading period in another grading system that meets the requirements of subsection 1.

Sec. 9. NAC 385B.002 is hereby amended to read as follows:

385B.002 As used in this chapter, unless the context otherwise requires, the words and terms defined in NAC 385B.004 to 385B.056, inclusive, *and section 2 of this regulation* have the meanings ascribed to them in those sections.

Sec. 10. NAC 385B.734 is hereby amended to read as follows:

385B.734 1. To be eligible to participate in a sanctioned sport, a parent or legal guardian of a homeschooled child must submit to the school district in which the homeschooled child resides a written notice of intent to provide instruction for the homeschooled child at home. A

parent or legal guardian of a homeschooled child who submits such a notice shall be deemed to be the teacher of the homeschooled child for all matters relating to participation by the homeschooled child in a sanctioned sport.

2. To be eligible to participate in a sanctioned sport, a parent or legal guardian of a homeschooled child must submit evidence satisfactory to the Executive Director that the homeschooled child has complied with the requirements for academic eligibility ~~adopted by the school district in which he or she resides pursuant to~~ *set forth in* NAC ~~385B.756.~~ *385B.750 to 385B.770, inclusive, and sections 3 to 8, inclusive, of this regulation.* The evidence must be submitted to the person designated by the school pursuant to paragraph (c) of subsection 4.

3. A homeschooled child who withdraws from a school where he or she is enrolled:

(a) Remains eligible to participate in a sanctioned sport at that school if eligible to participate in that sanctioned sport at the time of withdrawal from the school; or

(b) If not eligible to participate in a sanctioned sport at the time of withdrawal from the school, must establish eligibility to participate in that sanctioned sport by complying with the requirements for academic eligibility specified in subsection 2.

4. If a homeschooled child resides within the zone of attendance of a school and notifies the school that he or she wishes to participate in a sanctioned sport at that school, the school shall provide to the parent or legal guardian of the homeschooled child:

(a) A statement setting forth the requirements for academic eligibility to participate in a sanctioned sport specified in subsection 2;

(b) All schedules and requirements of the school relating to eligibility for participation in a sanctioned sport at the school; and

(c) The name and telephone number of a person in the athletic department of the school with whom the homeschooled child or a parent or legal guardian of the homeschooled child may communicate relating to the academic eligibility of the homeschooled child to participate in the sanctioned sport.

5. A homeschooled child may participate in a sanctioned sport at a private school upon approval by the private school. The private school may charge and collect a fee for authorizing the participation of the pupil in the sanctioned sport. The fee must be uniform with respect to homeschooled children. The private school shall report any such fee to the Association. A homeschooled child who participates in a sanctioned sport pursuant to this section is subject to the provisions of this chapter governing transfers.

Sec. 11. NAC 385B.752 is hereby amended to read as follows:

385B.752 A pupil who enrolls in his or her first semester in the ninth grade in a school is academically eligible to participate in any sanctioned sport ~~and~~ *until the pupil fails to meet any requirement set forth in NAC 385B.750 to 385B.770, inclusive, and sections 3 to 8, inclusive, of this regulation. Such a pupil shall be deemed to meet the requirements set forth in section 5 of this regulation for the first grading period in which he or she is enrolled.*

Sec. 12. NAC 385B.754 is hereby amended to read as follows:

385B.754 1. ~~For each semester a pupil participates in a sanctioned sport, the pupil must enroll in a course of at least two units of credit consisting of at least four classes and regularly attend a school. The pupil must successfully complete a course of at least two units of credit for the immediately preceding semester. If a pupil fails to complete successfully the course for that semester, the pupil is ineligible to participate in a sanctioned sport for one semester unless, for the grading period for the first 9 weeks of the semester that is conducted immediately after that~~

~~semester, he or she receives a passing grade for the two units of credit for the grading period, at which time he or she becomes eligible to participate in a sanctioned sport for the remainder of that semester.~~

~~—2.~~ A pupil may ~~{enroll in a course for}~~ *apply up to* one unit of credit ~~{for each semester he or she enrolls}~~ *earned by the pupil* in a correspondence course , ~~{or attends any}~~ summer school, night school or any other school, including, without limitation, a postsecondary educational institution, ~~{and receive credit for the satisfactory completion of that course}~~ toward the satisfaction of the requirements for academic eligibility *set forth in section 5 of this regulation* if the principal of the school in which the pupil is enrolled indicates in writing that ~~{the}~~ :

(a) *The* course qualifies for credit for the pupil's requirements for graduation ~~†~~

~~3.~~ ; and

(b) *The unit of credit was earned during or immediately following the grading period in which the pupil was deficient.*

2. ~~{Any}~~ *Subject to the provisions of subsection 3, any* course taken or unit of credit received by a pupil pursuant to subsection ~~{2}~~ *1* becomes a part of the pupil's academic record and, after the grade for the course or unit of credit is recorded on his or her transcript, applies to the requirements for academic eligibility to participate in a sanctioned sport.

~~{4.—A school shall ensure that each}~~

3. *For the purpose of determining whether a pupil who has taken a* course or *received a* unit of credit ~~{in which a pupil who participates in a sanctioned sport is enrolled is reviewed in accordance with the provisions of NAC 385B.758, 385B.760 or 385B.762, as adopted by the school pursuant to the provisions of NAC 385B.756, to determine academic eligibility to~~

~~participate in the sanctioned sport.}~~ *pursuant to subsection 1 meets the requirements set forth in section 5 of this regulation:*

(a) A grade earned for such a course or unit of credit may replace a grade that a pupil has previously earned, including, without limitation, a failing grade, so long as the course or unit of credit taken concerns the same subject matter as the class for which the pupil previously earned the grade.

(b) A grade earned for such a course or unit of credit that is not replacing a grade previously earned by the pupil must be considered as an additional class to the other classes taken by the pupil during the grading period.

Sec. 13. NAC 385B.758 is hereby amended to read as follows:

385B.758 1. ~~{If, pursuant to the provisions of NAC 385B.756, a school district adopts the requirements for academic eligibility set forth in this section, each}~~ *Each* pupil who participates in a sanctioned sport ~~{at a school that is located in the school district}~~ must maintain a passing grade for each course he or she takes during the season. ~~{The school shall, in accordance with this section, review the pupil's progress in each course at least once every 3 weeks, including any vocational, magnet, college or night courses taken by the pupil at a school other than the school where the pupil participates in a sanctioned sport.}~~

2. ~~{Except as otherwise provided in subsections 3 and 4, each school district shall establish the dates for conducting the reviews required pursuant to this section based on its academic calendar for each school year. The dates must be determined:~~

~~—(a) By beginning at the end of the first semester of the school year and counting back to the beginning of the school year in increments of 3 weeks; and~~

~~—(b) From the beginning of the second semester of the school year and counting forward to the end of the school year in increments of 3 weeks.~~

~~—3. If approved by the Executive Director, a school district may establish a date for conducting a review pursuant to this section that occurs not more than 1 week before or after any date that the school district must establish pursuant to subsection 2. The Executive Director may waive the establishment of a date for conducting a review pursuant to this section if, as determined by the Executive Director, the review scheduled for that date is unnecessary.~~

~~—4. A school shall not conduct the first review during a school year until after the first date on which a game, contest or meet may be scheduled for a season as determined by the schedule of activities established by the Association for that purpose.~~

~~—5. Each review must indicate the pupil's academic status for the period beginning on the first day of the semester and ending on the date on which the review is conducted and must be determined in accordance with the regulations of the school district in which the school is located. Each review may include the pupil's cumulative semester grades or 9 week grades, or any combination thereof. Each school district shall declare the eligibility or ineligibility of a pupil to participate in a sanctioned sport based on the policy of the school district.~~

~~—6.†~~ *If it is determined during an interim progress review conducted pursuant to section 7 of this regulation that a pupil ~~receives a~~ who otherwise meets the requirements of NAC 385.750 to 385B.770, inclusive, and sections 3 to 8, inclusive, of this regulation is receiving a failing grade in an academic course , ~~after a review is conducted for the pupil pursuant to this section,~~† the school that conducted the *interim progress* review shall place the pupil on probation for 1 week. A pupil who is placed on probation remains eligible to participate in the sanctioned*

sport in which he or she participates during the probationary week and *an interim progress review of the pupil* must be ~~reviewed~~ *conducted* on the Friday of the probationary week.

~~7.3.~~ **3.** If a pupil who is placed on probation pursuant to subsection ~~6.2~~ continues to maintain a failing grade at the *interim progress* review conducted on the Friday of the probationary week, the school that conducted the *interim progress* review shall declare the pupil to be ineligible to participate in a sanctioned sport for the period beginning on the Monday after he or she is declared ineligible and ending on the first Saturday after that Monday.

~~8.4.~~ **4.** If a pupil is declared ineligible after the probationary week, the school shall conduct ~~a~~ *an interim progress* review of the pupil each week until the pupil becomes eligible, regardless of whether that period extends beyond the next scheduled *interim progress* review. If the pupil becomes eligible, *an interim progress review of* the pupil must be ~~reviewed~~ *conducted* at the next regularly scheduled *interim progress* review and *the pupil* is entitled to another probationary week.

~~9.5.~~ **5.** If ~~a~~ *an interim progress* review is scheduled ~~pursuant to this section~~ for the day before a holiday or vacation for the school, and if a pupil has received a failing grade at the time the review is conducted:

(a) The pupil remains eligible to participate in a sanctioned sport during the holiday or vacation; and

(b) The school that conducted the *interim progress* review shall place the pupil on probation beginning on the first school day after the holiday or vacation.

~~10.6.~~ **6.** A pupil who is placed on probation the week before a school holiday or vacation is eligible to participate in a sanctioned sport if the school determines that the pupil has maintained passing grades *in all classes* at the ~~regularly scheduled~~ *interim progress* review conducted *on*

the last school day of the probationary week and immediately before the holiday or vacation. If the school determines that the pupil has not maintained passing grades after that *interim progress* review is conducted, the pupil remains ineligible during the holiday or vacation.

~~{11}~~ 7. A pupil who is declared ineligible *because the pupil has not maintained passing grades in all courses* not more than 2 weeks before a school holiday or vacation remains ineligible to participate in the sanctioned sport until achieving a passing grade as determined by each weekly *interim progress* review conducted pursuant to this section.

~~{12}~~ 8. If a pupil withdraws or is excluded from a class because he or she received a failing grade during a semester, the school shall, immediately after the record of the withdrawal or exclusion becomes available, declare the pupil ineligible to participate in the sanctioned sport for the period beginning on the Monday after he or she withdraws or is excluded and ending on the first Saturday after that Monday. The provisions of this subsection do not exempt a pupil from complying with the requirement set forth in subsection 1 of ~~{NAC 385B.754}~~ *section 4 of this regulation.*

Sec. 14. NAC 385B.764 is hereby amended to read as follows:

385B.764 1. Except as otherwise provided in this subsection ~~{}~~ *and section 5 of this regulation*, if a ~~{school records a}~~ grade for a pupil for a ~~{semester or any 9-week}~~ *grading period* ~~{}~~ *is posted*, the school or pupil shall not, after the grade is ~~{reentered}~~ *posted*, change the grade in a manner which establishes the academic eligibility of the pupil to participate in a sanctioned sport at the school. The school may change a grade specified in this subsection if the school submits evidence satisfactory to the Executive Director that the grade was issued incorrectly.

2. A school shall not allow a pupil who participates in a sanctioned sport at the school to complete any extra work to improve the pupil's grade in a course of instruction unless the school allows all pupils in that course of instruction to complete extra work for that course of instruction. If a school allows a pupil to complete extra work pursuant to this subsection, the school shall ensure that the extra work is graded and included in the grade for the course of instruction *before the grades* for the ~~semester or any 9-week~~ *grading* period ~~for the semester.~~ *are posted.*

Sec. 15. NAC 385B.770 is hereby amended to read as follows:

385B.770 1. If a teacher of a school incorrectly determines the grade of a pupil and, because of that determination, the pupil becomes ineligible to participate in a sanctioned sport as determined by the principal of the school or a designee thereof, the school shall declare the pupil eligible to participate in the sanctioned sport immediately after the discovery of the incorrect determination.

2. A pupil who becomes academically ineligible to participate in a sanctioned sport at a school during a ~~semester~~ *grading period* and practices with a team at that school after receiving approval from the principal of the school to do so becomes academically eligible to participate in a sanctioned sport beginning on the day the grades of the pupil are submitted to the computer system of the school if, on that day, the pupil is otherwise ~~academically~~ eligible to participate in the sanctioned sport in accordance with the provisions of this chapter.

Sec. 16. NAC 385B.756, 385B.760 and 385B.762 are hereby repealed.

TEXT OF REPEALED SECTIONS

385B.756 Adoption of certain alternative requirements by school district; continual review of academic progress. (NRS 385B.060) Each school district in which a school is located must, before the beginning of each school year, adopt the provisions of NAC 385B.758, 385B.760 or 385B.762 for use by the school district in determining the academic eligibility of each pupil who participates in a sanctioned sport at the school. The school shall, for the period during which each of those pupils participates in a sanctioned sport, continually review the academic progress of those pupils in accordance with the provisions of NAC 385B.758, 385B.760 or 385B.762 as adopted by the school district pursuant to this section.

385B.760 Minimum grade point average. (NRS 385B.060)

1. If, pursuant to the provisions of NAC 385B.756, a school district adopts the requirements for academic eligibility set forth in this section, each pupil who participates in a sanctioned sport at a school that is located in the school district must maintain a grade point average of at least 2.0 based on a 4.0 grading system during the immediately preceding semester. A pupil who fails to maintain such a grade point average for that semester is ineligible to participate in a sanctioned sport until his or her grades are reviewed after the first 9 weeks of the semester that is conducted immediately after that semester.

2. For the purposes of this section, the academic eligibility of a pupil must be determined on the day immediately after the school distributes the grades for the semester.

3. If the grade point average of a pupil is less than 2.0 at the end of a semester and after the school conducts a 9-week review pursuant to subsection 1, the pupil is ineligible to participate in a sanctioned sport for the remainder of the semester.

4. A pupil who receives an incomplete grade at the end of a semester must make up the grade within 3 weeks beginning on the date on which the grades are recorded for the grading period, as determined by the teacher who issued the incomplete grade, if the pupil has passed at least two units of credit and maintains a grade point average of not less than 2.0. Within 3 weeks after the grades are recorded for a grading period, a permanent grade for the pupil must be issued and used to determine the pupil's grade point average. An incomplete grade must not be calculated in the grade point average of the pupil to determine academic eligibility pursuant to this section until the permanent grade is recorded for the class for which he or she received an incomplete grade.

5. If a pupil repeats a class during summer school, the grade for that class must be:

(a) Computed in accordance with the regulations of the school district in which the class is taken; and

(b) Used by the school in which the pupil is enrolled in a manner that benefits the pupil in establishing or maintaining academic eligibility to participate in a sanctioned sport at the school for the immediately preceding or current semester.

385B.762 Passing grades during season and minimum grade point average. (NRS 385B.060) If, pursuant to the provisions of NAC 385B.756, a school district adopts the

requirements for academic eligibility set forth in this section, each pupil who participates in a sanctioned sport at a school that is located in the school district must:

1. Receive a passing grade in each class in which he or she enrolls during the season for the sanctioned sport; and

2. Maintain a grade point average of not less than 2.0 for the immediately preceding semester,

↳ in accordance with the provisions of NAC 385B.758 and 385B.760.